

<b>COUNCIL</b> <b>18 JANUARY 2018</b>
--

<b>*PART 1 – PUBLIC DOCUMENT</b>	<b>AGENDA ITEM No.</b>  <b>12A</b>
----------------------------------	--

**TITLE OF REPORT: QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS**

In accordance with Standing Order 4.8.11(b), the following questions have been submitted by Members to Cabinet Members:

**(A) Joint Waste Contract – Emptying of Brown Bins**

Councillor Steve Jarvis to Councillor Michael Weeks (Executive Member for Waste, Recycling and Environment):

“When does the Council expect to advise residents the details of the system of how the correct brown bins will be emptied once charging is introduced?”

**(B) 14/15 Brand Street, Hitchin**

Councillor Paul Clark to Councillor Lynda Needham (Leader of the Council):

“In light of the recent issue with Hitchin Town Hall how does the Leader of the Council propose to resolve the issue of 14/15 Brand Street?”

**(C) 14/15 Brand Street, Hitchin**

Councillor Ian Albert to Councillor Lynda Needham (Leader of the Council):

“In the light of the continuing delays to fully open the North Herts Museum, at the cost of local residents and Museum staff, can the Leader provide an update to this Council meeting on progress of negotiations with HTH Ltd and HTHF Ltd?”

**THIS PAGE IS BLANK**